An
Bord Memorandum

Pleandla ABP-319506-24

To: Sarah Lynch, Assistant Director of Planning.

From: Lauren Giriffin, Executive Officer

Re: Modifications to existing Waste Treatment Facility to manage 24,000
tonnes of Healthcare Risk Waste. 402 Grants Drive, Greenogue Business
Park, Greenogue, Rathcoole, Co. Dublin.

Date: 13" December 2024

.

The above referenced case has a completed Inspector's Report and is waiting to go
to Board level upon completion of the Cost Appendix to accompany the Board Order.
The Board must decide on costs at the same time as making a decision on the case
for this case type, in accordance with section 37H(2)(c) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, as amended.

The Cost Appendix must take into account the pre-application costs, being the pre-
application fee and the hours spent by the Inspector on the case. The pre-application
for this case was ABP-315084-22 and Inspector on that case has since retired. An
Inspector timesheet was not submitted for this pre-application case.

Niamh found an example of a similar case type where one pre-application meeting
also took place, of the same time duration, and where the Inspector Report was
similar in length:

ABP-314052-22 — inspector submitted timesheet for 11hrs on this case

Please advise if 11 hours would also be appropriate hours for the above referenced
case.



